

Christopher E. ANDERSON

Senior Principal

CONTACT

- Chris.Anderson@socotec.us
- Telephone: 949.387.9400 Ext. 227 Direct: 307.263.1999 Mobile: 949.246.0118
- 27412 Aliso Creek Road Aliso Viejo, California 92656

ΑΒΟυΤ

Mr. Anderson has more than thirty years experience in management, CPM scheduling, claims evaluation and analysis services for industrial, infrastructure and commercial construction projects. His experience includes the assessment of damages in support of litigation, including all aspects of estimating, scheduling, construction management, project risk management and dispute resolution.

Mr. Anderson has been retained to provide consulting and testifying expert services for labor productivity, schedule analysis, delay and impact evaluations, construction contracts, project management and project cost.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

12+ YEARS WITH FIRM | 30+ YEARS IN INDUSTRY

SOCOTEC

2022 – Present		Senior Principal
2019 – 2021	Ì	Executive (formerly C2G International, LLC)
2012 – 2019		Executive (formerly C2G International, LLC, Criterium
		Group, LLC)

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES COMPANY, LLC 2010 – 2012 | Principal

NAVIGANT CONSULTING, INC

2005 – 2010 | Managing Director

A.W. HUTCHISON & ASSOCIATES, LLC 1995 – 2005 | Partner

BARGE – WAGNER, INC. 1987 – 1995 | Senior Project Manager / Estimator

BEACON INDUSTRIES, INC. 1984 – 1987 | Assistant Project Manager / Estimator

LB FOSTER COMPANY 1983 – 1984 | Welder / Fabricator

QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

· Welding Technology, North Georgia Technical College

PRACTICE AREAS

- Acceleration / Disruption Analysis
- Change Management
- Change Order Analysis, Preparation & Negotiation
- Construction & Project Management
- Construction Practices & Safety
- Cost Analysis
- Cost & Cash Flow Budgeting & Monitoring
- Damages Calculation
- Delay Causation Analysis
- Dispute Resolution
- Engineering / Procurement / Construction
- Expert Witness Testimony
- International Arbitration
- Preparation & Evaluation of Claims
- Productivity Analysis
- Project Advisory
- Project Controls
- Risk Analysis
- Scheduling / Critical Path / Delay Analysis
- Schedule & Contract Management
- Troubled Project Evaluation & Turnaround

TESTIMONY FORUMS & VENUES

- State & Federal Courts
- United States Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals (ASBCA)
- American Arbitration Association (AAA)
- International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)
- United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL)

